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Attachments: smime.p7s (3.4 kB)

Roger that
Nathalie Nye
Chef de Cabinet du Sous-ministre

Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada |Gouvernement du Canada
nathalie.nye@tpsgc-pwgsc.ge.ca | 613-698-7542

Chief of Staff to the Deputy Minister
Public Services and Procurement Canada | Government of Canada
nathalie.nye@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca | 613-698-7542

On Sep 17, 2020, at 6:50 PM, Bill Matthews <Bill.Matthews@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca> wrote:

nope

Bill Matthews
Sous-ministre / Deputy Minister
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada / Public Services and Procurement Canada

Bill. Matthews@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca
819-420-1770

From: Nathalie Nye

Sent: September 17, 2020 5:54 PM

To: Bill Matthews <Bill. Matthews@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: *FOR APPROVAL* Tier 1 - FOR DMO APPROVAL: Communications message - Vaccine
Logistics LOI

Better question is do you approve the comms msg yet?
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

From: Bill Matthews

Sent: September 17, 2020 5:50 PM

To: Nathalie Nye <Nathalie.Nye@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: *FOR APPROVAL* Tier 1 - FOR DMO APPROVAL: Communications message - Vaccine
Logistics LOI

| will cover at exco

Bill Matthews

Sous-ministre / Deputy Minister

Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada / Public Services and Procurement Canada

Bill. Matthews@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca
819-420-1770

From: Nathalie Nye

Sent: September 17, 2020 5:48 PM

To: Bill Matthews <Bill.Matthews@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: *FOR APPROVAL* Tier 1 - FOR DMO APPROVAL: Communications message - Vaccine
Logistics LOI

Yep — | get it. Totally problematic. Do you want me to send note to MM?
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

Sent: September 17, 2020 5:44 PM

To: Nathalie Nye <Nathalie.Nye@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: *FOR APPROVAL* Tier 1 - FOR DMO APPROVAL: Communications message - Vaccine
Logistics LOI



mailto:nathalie.nye@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca
mailto:Nathalie.Nye@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca
mailto:Bill.Matthews@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca
mailto:Bill.Matthews@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca
mailto:nathalie.nye@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca
mailto:nathalie.nye@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca
mailto:Nathalie.Nye@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca

Yes but then we shared at a 4C

Bill Matthews
Sous-ministre / Deputy Minister
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada / Public Services and Procurement Canada

Bill.Matthews@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca
819-420-1770

From: Nathalie Nye

Sent: September 17, 2020 5:35 PM

To: Bill Matthews <Bill.Matthews@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: *FOR APPROVAL* Tier 1 - FOR DMO APPROVAL: Communications message - Vaccine
Logistics LOI

Renee sent to you and MVG for your approval at 12:22 today. It has not gone further because |
think it is still waiting on approval from one of you. That would be why Mino would not be aware
yet.

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

Sent: September 17, 2020 5:33 PM

To: Nathalie Nye <Nathalie.Nye@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: *FOR APPROVAL* Tier 1 - FOR DMO APPROVAL: Communications message - Vaccine
Logistics LOI

This is what Leslie was flagging that she was blindsided about

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

Sent: September 17, 2020 5:31 PM

To: Bill Matthews <Bill.Matthews@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: *FOR APPROVAL* Tier 1 - FOR DMO APPROVAL: Communications message - Vaccine
Logistics LOI

Not sure what you are driving at?
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

Sent: September 17, 2020 5:01 PM

To: Nathalie Nye <Nathalie.Nye@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Subject: FW: *FOR APPROVAL* Tier 1 - FOR DMO APPROVAL: Communications message - Vaccine
Logistics LOI

Apparently we had received this as of 1220

Bill Matthews
Sous-ministre / Deputy Minister
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada / Public Services and Procurement Canada

Bill. Matthews@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca
819-420-1770

From: Renee Stephen
Sent: September 17, 2020 12:22 PM
To: Bill Matthews <Bill.Matthews@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Michael Vandergrift
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<Michael.Vandergrift@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Cc: Nathalie Nye <Nathalie.Nye@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Jody Wood <Jody.Wood @tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>;
Emmanuelle Pagé Richer <Emmanuelle.PageRicher@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Subject: *FOR APPROVAL* Tier 1 - FOR DMO APPROVAL: Communications message - Vaccine
Logistics LOI

Good Afternoon,

Please find attached the Communications message re: Vaccine Logistics LOI for your approval. They
have been approved by Michael Mills and James Stott.

Please advise should you have any concerns.

With thanks,

Renee

<< File: Communications Messages - Vaccine Logistics v5_clean.doc >>
Renee Stephen ma, mBA

Conseillére stratégique, Cabinet du sous-ministre
Services publics et Approvisionnements Canada | Gouvernement du Canada
Renee.Stephen@tpsgc-pwgsc.ge.ca | Tél. 343-550-3147

Strategic Advisor, Deputy Minister’s Office
Public Services and Procurement Canada | Government of Canada
Renee.Stephen@tpsgc-pwgsc.ge.ca | Tel. 343-550-3147

From: RCN Groupe Des Approbations - NCR Approvals Unit
Sent: September 17, 2020 11:40 AM
Subject: Tier 1 - FOR DMO APPROVAL: Communications message - Vaccine Logistics LOI

DMO,

Please find attached for approval, the Communications message - Vaccine
Logistics LOIl. They have been approved by Michael Mills and James Stott.

Kindly reply with your approval or requested changes at your earliest convenience
so we can submit to MO for approval.

Thank you,

Lindsay
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SUBJECT: Vaccine Logistics Letter of Interest (LOI)

TIMELINE (DISTRIBUTION OR EVENT DATE): In September (TBD), the
Government of Canada will issue a LOI seeking information on logistic capabilities
to support the transport, storage, and distribution of potential COVID-19 vaccines.

APPROVAL TIER REQUIRED: 1
DUE DATE OF HIGHEST LEVEL OF APPROVAL.: Sept 18

WHY (CONTEXT): Through this LOI, information will be gathered to ensure the
Government of Canada is well positioned to put in place an effective logistics
solution for any potential vaccines. Media continues to be interested in the
Government of Canada’s procurement of vaccines, and is expected when the LOl is
published.

RESPONSIBLE ADM: ADM-AB

PRODUCTS FOR APPROVAL OR FOR INFORMATION (TO BE SPECIFIED)
Communications Messages
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